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NM OIL CONSERVATION
ARTESIA DISTRICT

8/29/2016 SEP 02 2016

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
RECEIVED
811 S First St.

Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Mr. Gilbert Cordero,

| have attached the missing information with the letter of violation that RKI received from your
inspections. The enclosed information is listed below:

RDX Federal 9 No.006
e Well sign has been placed
RDX Federal 9 No.005
» Well sign has been placed with correct API, UL, and FOOTAGES

Sincerely,

Jessica DeMaxce

Regulatory Tech

RKI Exploration and Production, LLC (WPX Energy)
Jessica.demarce @wpxenergy.com
WPXENERGY.
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